Detailed Explanation of the Macroeconomic Situation

Must reads

Banco de la República keeps the Benchmark Interest Rate at 4.5%

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Banco de la República was held in the city of Bogotá D.C. on October 30, 2014. In attendance were Mr. Mauricio Cárdenas Santamaría, Minister of Finance and Public Credit, Mr. José Darío Uribe Escobar, Governor and Managing Director of Banco de la República, and Board Members Carlos Gustavo Cano Sanz, Ana Fernanda Maiguashca Olano, Adolfo Meisel Roca, César Vallejo Mejía and Juan Pablo Zárate Perdomo.

These minutes contain a summary of how Banco de la República's technical team views the macroeconomic situation (Section 1), followed by a review of the key policy discussion points considered by the Board of Directors (Section 2).

A more <u>detailed description of the macroeconomic situation</u> prepared by the technical staff from the Central Bank is provided in the data section of the September 2014 edition of the Inflation Report, as well as in the statistical appendix.

## 1. MACROECONOMIC CONTEXT

Regarding the macroeconomic context, the technical staff highlights the following elements:

- 1. In the increase report the more than their respective potential.
- 2. The control of the delivery of the delivery
- 3. In the highest states and the design of the design of the performance of its exportation sector.
- 4. Flaging the incomplete deviation in the long-term interest rates.

- 5. The cure the light and the state of the substance of t
- 6. The transfer in the least of the control of the
- 7. Hetilinatus telbenia enterials presented a lower increase rhythm.
- 8. With the properties of the continued in the second half of the year.
- 9. As for intermediate the provincial category of the provincial category o
- 10. Intendical particular and the interest rates of the loans.
- 11. Sensible to increase of around 4.3%, within an interval between 3.0% and 5.3%.
- 12. The every product gap estimations for 200 fain dipated at this by out by positive and one epolicy but could remain positive.
- 13. Reparting inflation, the results inflation also decreased, and the average of the four indicators was 2.63%.
- 14. Appellance the public debt bonds, remain relatively stable and somewhat above 3%.

In summary, aggregate demand continues to show a strong growth in a context close to the full use of the productive capacity. At the same time, inflation expectations remain close to 3%. This takes place within an environment of deterioration of the terms of trade and a growing uncertainty regarding the recovery of the economic activity worldwide and the cost of external financing, which are factors that may impact aggregate demand and the exchange rate.

## 2. DISCUSSION AND POLICY OPTIONS

The Board of Directors unanimously decided to keep the benchmark interest rate at 4.5%.

The Board Members highlighted that the economy is showing a strong dynamic, but that there are risks of negative clashes in the traditional policy horizon which may result in a slowdown. Particularly, the external environment continues to show symptoms of weakness, and the terms of trade for Colombia have deteriorated. If this trend is maintained, the growth of national income as well as the aggregate expense will be affected.

On the other hand, inflation expectations are anchored at levels close to 3.0%. The average of the indicators of basic inflation and total inflation converges towards the goal.

Under these conditions, the Members of the Board agreed to maintain the benchmark interest rate unaltered, as well as to continue monitoring the performance of the economy.

## 3. POLICY DECISION

| The Board of Directors of the Central Bank unanimously at 4.5%. | decided to maintain the benchmark interest rate |
|---|---|
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |